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Ref. No. 5510

1978 07 24

Pacific Petroleums Ltd.
P.0. Box 6666
Calgary, Alberta
T2P 676 ) ,
Attention: Mr, J. Pawelek, P. Eng.
Chief Reservolr Engineer.

Dear Sir: . ~

“Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice - Currant Unit Ne. 1

We acknowledce receipt of your application dated July 3, 1978,

As you are aware we have recelved a written objection to your application
from Union 011 Company which has interests in the gas cap and in the

0il leg outside the Unit area. In the circumstances we conslder that
the Currant pool could be now considered as a candidate for concurrent
production of the oil column and gas cap. However, we would prefer that
a joint application be made by working interest owners in the pool

before the Branch takes any course of actiun,

v

Yours truly

PETROLEUM RESQURCES BRANCH

A.G.T. Woaver

Chief Engineav
{604) 387--5993
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c.¢. Union OLl Company of Canada Limited
Attention: Mr. H.E. Hughes, P. Eng,
Manager of Engineering. .





